



HUNTINGDONSHIRE YOUTH FOOTBALL ASSOCIATION

RULES

1. The Association shall be called the Huntingdonshire Youth Football Association.
2. The Association shall be governed by the Council of the Huntingdonshire Football Association Limited.
3. Vice-Presidents shall be elected annually as members of the Association.
4. The Council of the Hunts Youth Association shall consist of: President, Life Vice President(s), up to 4 Vice Presidents, Chairman, Vice Chairman, County Secretary, 3 Members of the Huntingdonshire Football Association nominated by the Council and up to 4 Club Representatives to be elected from the members of the Association. (All of the aforementioned, with the exception of the Life Members, County Secretary and Club Representatives to be elected at the Annual General Meeting to serve for a period of one year). All retiring Officers shall be eligible for re-election.
 - a) The 4 Club Representatives elected from the members of the Association shall be elected to serve for a 1 year period and shall be eligible for re-election.
 - b) Nominations for the appointment of a Club Representative to be received by the County Secretary not later than 31st May of the Election Year and must be a serving officer of a club. There will be no more than one nomination per club.
 - c) In accordance with the Articles of the Football Association the County shall during the month of June in each year, forward the name and address of such Club Representatives to the Huntingdonshire Football Association.
 - d) Representatives of the Huntingdonshire Schools FA shall be co-opted onto the Youth Council.
 - e) All elected Council Members shall be subject to F.A. guidelines of CRB checks for Child Protection and Best Practice.
5. The Rules of the Association shall only be altered at the Annual General Meeting if agreed by 75% of the members entitled to vote and are present at the Meeting. All proposed amendments to the Rules must be submitted to the Hon. Secretary by May 1st.
6. The Representative to the Huntingdonshire Football Association shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting from the Council of the Youth Association to serve for a period of three years and shall be eligible for re-nomination.



7. If a vacancy occurs on the Council, the Council shall have the power to fill such a vacancy.
8. The Council shall meet not less than 4 times per Season.
9. The duties of the Youth Council will be to administer the Association's Youth teams in Football Association and Inter County Youth Competitions together with Youth Leagues affiliated to the Huntingdonshire Football Association Limited.
10. Seven members of the Council shall form a quorum for the transaction of business.
11. All Clubs having their Headquarters within the area of the Huntingdonshire Football Association whose players are under 18 years of age on August 31st of the then current Season shall be eligible for membership subject to the approval of the Council.
12. All Clubs upon application for Affiliation to the Association and any time thereafter when so required, shall satisfy the Council that they are properly constituted and also play football according to the Rules, Regulations and Bye laws of the Football Association.
13. Each Affiliated League, Competition and Club entering a team in a Youth Competition, shall pay a fee as per the Schedule per annum and shall be eligible for membership to the Association.
14. A Statement of Accounts shall be submitted to the Annual General Meeting by the Council of the Huntingdonshire Football Association Ltd.
15. Any Appeal from the decision of a League or Competition must be sent to the Secretary accompanied by a deposit as per the Schedule, which may be forfeited. If the Appeal is unsuccessful. Members of the League or Competition whose decision is appealed against, shall not sit or be present at the meeting during the determination of the Appeal. All Appeals under this Rule must be lodged with the Secretary within seven days of the decision being given.
16. In the event of a Council member failing to attend two consecutive meetings without reasonable cause the Council shall have the power to declare a vacancy.
17. The Rules of the Huntingdonshire Football Association Limited shall apply to all matters not provided for in the Rules of the Youth Association

NB. Definition of a 'Member':-

Huntingdonshire Football Association Council Members
Affiliated Youth Clubs
Vice Presidents
Youth Leagues sanctioned by the Huntingdonshire FA